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Purchasing Office 

August 29, 2018 
ADDENDUM #1 

IFB 19-06 ON CALL SMALL TASK CONCRETE MAINTENANCE 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 
 

1. Q: What is the minimum task order? 
A:  $1,000, as stated in the IFB.   

2. Q: What is the estimated amount spend it each year for this contract? 
A: The amount will vary each year, and no particular dollar amount is guaranteed in any given year. This 
fiscal year we are anticipating approximately $40,000. 

3. Q: Does the project have an asphalt liquid index escalator? 
A: No 

4. Q: Is third party testing responsibility of the Owner or Contractor? 
A: As stated on Section D.B.8. Tests of the contract agreement: “All costs in connection with the testing 
shall be borne by the Contractor” 

5. Q: Is Maintenance of Traffic incidental to the line items? 
A: Yes. It is stated on Section B.X. Maintenance of Traffic of the contract agreement:  “Maintenance of 
traffic shall be incidental to the project and not paid for separately”. 

6. Q: Will this project have any line items for Mobilization and Traffic Control? 
A: There are no separate line items for Mobilization and Traffic Control. They are included in the unit price. 

7. Q: Is there an average depth for storm sewer items in order to bid competitively? 
A: No average depth for sewer items. 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its receipt: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR: 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:   ______________________________________________ 
     Please Print 

 SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 
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